
From: Cox, Christopher
To: Kim Turner CtMgr; publicworksdirector
Cc: Munoz, John
Subject: Requested Revisions - Proposed WM/UC Contract
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:11:03 PM
Attachments: universal city sample disaster clean up k 06.2021.doc

Universal City Proposed Contract- Final (07.13.2021).docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kim & Randy,
 
Please see the attached contract with requested revisions:
 

Update to 5.09  Services Provided to City or City Facilities
2 – 30yd open top rolloff containers with 180 pulls – Permanently Placed at Public
Works Yard
6 – 40yd open top rolloff containers with 70 pulls each Fall/Spring Cleanup –
Temporarily placed at Public Works Yard 2x year

Addition of Section 31: Special Terms & Conditions (annual sponsorships)
Complete Listing of City Services
Adjustment of rolloff rates to account for additional hauls requested in Section 5.09

 
 
Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com
 
Waste Management
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX  78217
210 772 6074
 
 


